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(e) Letter from the Agent of the United Kingdom to the Registrar of the
Tribunal dated 23 November 2001 commenting on Ireland’s responsc to
the Tribunal’s questions (sec (b) above)
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From the Lagal Advirer

Sir,
THE MOX PLANT CASE

I eefer to the lefier dated 21 November 2001 from the Agent of Ireland giving Irsland’s
replies o the three questions put to the Parlies by the Tribunal at the hearing on 20
Noyember. The United Kingdom responded at the -hearing, and I have nothing 16 add to
that, regpanse. )

The Irist Ietter of 21 November contalns fresh materials from which Irelund deduces that
fitel returned to Seflaiteid from fapan will be used in the MOX Pla; that (he transport of
this fuel conslitules (ransport associated with the expected cominissioning af the MOX
Plant; and thal this may oceur as early as April 2002,

As Counse! for the United Kinpdom staled, in the first of the two paragraphs quoted by
the Agent of [reland, he was speaking ol transports “ariving from the comnissioning of
she MOX Plans, His poimt was that the plutoniun conunissioning al’the M(X Plant will
nol give Hse 10 uny additional ransports of nuclear materials before next summer at the
earliest. Bail in its Writter Response and in Counsel s oral submissions the Uniled
Kinpdom explained that in the peried between now and next summer cerlain shipments of
nuclear matertals to the Selladleld site are anticipated, i conseguience of arrangements
conchuled some years ago; but these are nat movements arising from the commissioniag
aof the MOX Plawt,

The return from Japan of ihe fuel praduced in the MOX Demonstration Facility is not o
navement ansing (rom the commissioning of the MOX Plant. It is to take place
irrespeetive of the commissioning of that Plant. That fised is o be placed in a storage pool
where it will remain for several months, The future use which may be matle of the fuel
has yet lo be determned but it will be in accondunce with the relevant regulatory
requirerments.
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The statemnent by [reland that it yegards this as a transpoit “assoviated with the expected
convmissioning of the AIOX Planud” draws further attention to the imprecision in Lhe word
“associated”, to which (he United Kingdom referred in paragraph 21 of its Writlen
Response. [L was precisely Lhat ambiguity thal Counsel svught to avoid.

Yours sincerely,

M C Wood
{Apgent of the United Kingdom of
Great Britain and Northem Ireland)



